
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Un~CTED 

CONS ElL E /IaE:E /SF. .17 
28 February 1948 

ECONOMIQYiGINAL: ENGLISH 
ET SOCIAL 

INTERNATIONAL CBILDREN 'S EMEIDENCY FUND 

EXECUTIVE :BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD OF TliE SEVENT.EENTH MIDE'I'ING 
) .. 

lake SUccess, New York, 
Tuesday, 2 December 1947 at 11.15 a.m. 

Present: 
Chai:nnan: Dr. Llldwik RAJCBMAN 

· Mr. S. Graziadio 
. Mr. E .J .R. Heyward 
Mrs. D. B. Sinclair 
Dr. C. Hsiao 
Dr. E. de Holte -Castello 
Dr. J. Papanek 
Mrs. N. Wright 
Dr. J. Correa 
Dr. E. Aujaleu 

·Mr. Al.ex Kyrou 

Mr. A. Khalidy 

Dr. Z • N. Wi tteveen 
Dr. W. B. Sutch 
Mr. F. Seyersted 
Mr. R. H. Bergstrom 
Mr. H. Zoelly 
Mr. I • Kozul:i.a 

Mr. R. H. WoOdward 
- Mr. V. I. Kobushko 

Mr. J .A .C .C. Ale.xa.uder 
Miss K. Lenroot 

· ,-l~E .C, ~'~ : " ~ D M>:r Jou. VUpan 
3 ,-/, .... . \ . -· ' 

I . u N I T F D . ~- , A ~~ I ·(:· N ' s . I . . 
~_ ~ --~~~'::_'.::_:._:; 1 

: . ----· 

(Poland) 

(Argentina) 

(Australia) 
(Canada) 
(China) 
(Columbia) 
(Czeehoslova.k~a) 

. (Denmark) · 

(Ecuador) 
(~ranee) 

(Greece) 
· (Iraq) 

(Nether_lands) 
(New Zealand) 
(Norway) 
(Sweden) 
(sWitzer~) 
(Ukrainian Soviet _Socialist_ 

Rep\lblic) 
(Union of South Af:J;"ioa) 
(maion of Sovtet Sociali-st ' . . . . . 

Republics) 

(U~i ~d Kingdom) 

(United States) 
(Yugoslavia) 

/s-;pecialized Agencies: . 



E/Ir:EF/sF..l7 
Page 2 · 

Specialized Agencies: 
Dr. W. Forrest 
Miss M. Scott 
Miss t. Packman 

~xocutive Director: 
Mr. M. Pate 
¥r . K. Bprders 

~· \ . 

Mr • G • Winslow 
Mr • J. Cha.inow 

Secretariat: Mr. M. Hill 

Mr.. J. Stanczyk 

.. 
Mr. _c • Li tteria 

(WHO) 
(FAO) 
(UNESCO) 

(ICEF) 
(ICEF). 
(ICEF) 
{ICEF) 

(Representing the Secretary-
General) 

. · ·_ ·(Repre.senting the Assistant 
.. S.ecreta;-y-General in charge 

of _Social Affairs) 
(Divi~ion of Social Activities) 

The meeting was ~onvened .by the Chairman. 
. . . . 

Adoption of the Agenda 
Mrs. SINCLAIR (Can~da) suggested that the o~der of the items on the 

Provisional Agenda sho~l~ _ b~ changed, Item 6 becoming Item 2, Item 4 
becomins Item 3, and Item 5 becoming Item 4 . 

. . 
The Provisional Agen_da wa~ adopted with these B.:!lendments. 
Revision of the Rules of Procedure 
Dr. HSIAO (Ch~na~ ~ta~d the reasons in support of the amendment 

proposed by the delegations of China, Norway .~d th~ Unite~Kingdom to 
. . . ~ .. :i: . : ~ 

~1le 47. The Chairs of t~o Executive Board and the Progr~e Committee 
should be separate for four reaso~s: (1) It was a common democratic 

. . .; . : . . . . . . ' . ~ 

practice to have dj.fferent. ch~irmen for different .. l;l<?dies; .(2) As tho 
I ·'· · · ., . . · . . ·. • .. . " . • : 

fund's ~cope inc~ased, . the work became heavier, . ~~ . it became more and 
more di:ffic~lt for one p~~~on to act as chairman. ~f -both bodies; (3) The 
Programme Committee's main task was to make preliminary studies concerning 

• • • • • • •• ' • • · • • l . · · ~ • • • • . • • • -

plans of operation and alloqation, while the Board concern~d itself with 
generdi '·poli~y and -~i~ _de.cislons; to ens~re real ~ar~; justice and equ1 ty 
in these decisions it --~~ best that the chairmen should . be different 
persons; (4) Dij~e~ent offices .had diffe;ent : fun~~:i.o~s and. hence demanded 

. ... . ~ l ' . 

different qualifications · of the persons who held ,them; it wa:s not always 
_t)ossible to find a por~on . who .Would be the be~t , ~uit~d- for - both posts. 

~. ~~ . . (Un~ ~d. Kingdom) reminded the Board of two general 
princi-ple-s also in:;;.~lved. 1~ tho question. (1) it was a custom in the organs 
of the UnitAd Na+.lt)ns, and_ in other such bodies, that the Chair should 

f.rnt-.t:>+c:, 



E/ICEF/SR~l1 
Page 3 

rotate antons· -the members-:~ (2) In elept!ng· a cha.irman .. ·tl,le :Bo~rct eiec.~d 
a country, nat a pet-son~ It was- up to the '0-Gve.rnmen~ electQd t<;l. ~:t.n_d B: . 
qualified carid.1date to repres.ent it. !U' •. ~R therefore moyed, 
with the representatives of China and Norwa~,- for the amepdmen~.: 

Miss· IENROOT (United States) proposed two amendmentfi to the jqint · 
Chinese, Norwegian ,:and United Ifingdom amendment •.. I~ ,..Ule second ~ina of 
the paragraph 1 she wished to change··."nine·" tp ~'ten"L Although t!le : 
Programme Committee should not be allowed to ·· be_oome too large,. a mor~ 
adequate representation and geographical. distribut.ion cou1d be obtained 
if the number ·or ;.its members ~wore increased from nine to ten~ , ; Her s~cond 
amendment was to add the fol.lDvblg sentence. after ·the .last sente~ce of 
paragraPh 2: . "The · Chalrman ot the · Exscuti ve Board shall ~e tnvi ted . . to ai t 
with the Programme Committee ..a -,.zot1o:lpate -in . its del~:t>eration~." ._ .+t ~s. 

essential that the Chairman sf the ~rd. should be in close touch _with :the 
work or the Progra.mxne :comiiii:ttee • .. Be ·should ~e i.nto~d .as to its c~rrent 
decisions and. also the opini~ expl'essed -by Ca-.i,ttee ~~mbe:rs ill: ~.in8 . ~ . .. 
them.;. ' Moreover,· he.'. would .. hav.~ tnrcration which woul.d -help the Co~ttee 
in its discussions ·~ .. Miss· LENROOT supported the join:t Chinese, Norwegta:n .. __ 
and United Kingdom amendment with her amendments to it. 

·Dr. PAPANEK -(Czachoslovakial supported the p:fOpos~d amend!nent - ~ . 
Rule 47 with ' the amendments proposed by th~, representat~ve .of thE} Uni_W,d 
States. · Ra suggested; however, ·that the second United·.-States amendment · . 
should read: !'The Chairman of the Executive Board !3.:hall be an ex officio 
member of the Programme Committee .• " As ·a sec~nd ohoioe, he ~uld support 
Miss LENROOT 1S formulation as it stood. 

-: n:.·~ - AUJAIEU (France) agreed with th~ representative of' Czechoslovakia • . 
Mr. SEYERSTl!:D ·{Norway) euppo~ted -the .-United . States amendments in their . 

··original form. ·The amendment · he and . the · Chinese and United Kingdom 
representa.ti v-es proposed . intended · that the Chairman f>f :_the Execu-tive • BoarQ.: . 

should meet with ·-the· PrOgramme CQiilmittee-: in-JliS capacity ·a.~ - Chail'DMI.n o:f 

the Board, not ·as ~presen~tiva of his Government. 'nlus, the Committee 
. would consist of ten members and the Chairman of t~ · Board, who would .not 
vote.~ . 

·nt. HSIAO {China) supported' tha :-Uni ted States amend!ttents; l;Jut ·not 
.. that· proposed.: ·by . the• rep;rosentatiws·'.of;. Czecho.Sl.,bvakia. .~ .F~. 

· :Mr.. ImBUSBKO : (Union of:.SavietSooi&l.tst .:aepubl:!;QS)a.J:tked the reasOU$-

. . -ror amending Rule 47. The Rules of proce4ure in their original form pad.;· 

been adopte-d in ll'ebruary 1947~ What was · the. p~ctic~ : ~~~ of a.Dlen4.;ing 

t~m? · I:t ·it.'WOuld Utpl:O'Ve· :the .vork'.:' Of-rthe Fun<l tq· amend_ ~m, _}le; . .- v,a.s -i.n·. : 
favour of ' doi.ng :SQ • :. · The.i·. Join~: Cb!ilB~'' No~&i8.ll.':8lld .: tma. te<t; Kinsdom :. 

· ' ·:./· /e.meniJment, 



E/IaFJF/sf.~l7 . 
Page 4 .· ,, 

amen~~nit, howev~r; haci' only Jus·t :been<p:reserit"ea. The United States 
amendmenlt had not . -e~enbh-en ·ci:tculated.: ·lt~ ?requested that a' decision 
should b~ postpon~d until the folloWing &iy ·When the members would have 
had time! to 's'tudy these ' ~endments ; ' 

Mr J ALEXAliDER · (United Kingdom) obserired that Mr. ·KOBUSliKO had beeon 
absent dUring ' Dr. HsiAO Is rentarks' gi'\ring the reasons for the amendment • . 
The proposal had 'been ~o'W!l. to most of the members for ceveral days. He 

had himself spoken to Mr. KOBUSmro about 1 t. Any delay in conting to a 
decisio~lwould·b~ deplorable. 

Ml·.i ALEXANDER agreed With the representative of China concerirlng the · 
United S;tates amendment. The question of 'Whether the Ch&irman of the 
Bo~rd. shpuld hnve the right to vote ·at 'meetini "'of the Commi ttce :was a 
delicate. orie which was effectively side-stepped in Miss LENROOT's· 
forrirulo.tkon. 

'Mr.! KOBUSHKO- (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded the' -Board 
that thei ·joint amendment had actually been submitted only at this 
meeting;! His conversation with Mr. Alexander bad not reflected the whole 
content bf the amendment. Perso:riB.l' conversations were irrelevant tO the 
work o: the Board. 

Mr.! vlLFAN (YugoslAvia) Eigreed with the Soviet Union representative. 
The Rulefs of Procedure demanded that amendnients sh6uld be circulated so 
that rewesentatives might have 'time to study-them before voting on them. 
He had 11bt known· about th~ Joint amendment until this meeting •. : 

Tlll31. cRArRMAN poi.nkd out that the question of the Chairman of the 
Executi vte Board having the right to vote in the Programme Committee was a. 
minor o~ since it W.·~ ·: common practice in the Commi tteo to try to obtain 

I 

unaniniouls decisions. On the few occasions in the past wh<::n there had 
been dislagreement, members had merely abstained from approving. He! Teminded 
the me~~rs that another amendment to the Rules of -Procedure, proposed by 
the New ~ealand and United Kingdom delegations, had just been ·circulated. 
He aske~ the Czechosi't>vak ·and French representatives whether they wished to 
maintain! their amendment~ 

Dr.: PAPAl~K (Czechoslovakia) said that a new element had come up since 
he had. sltated- that 'he would riot insist on his amendment. ' 'Mr • .ALEXAN.bER 
{United Kingdom) liad said tliat ! the 'Board. eieeted a government to the ChAir •. 
He had ajl;wa.ys assumed that the pel-son was elected, as in other United Nations 
bodies. ! 

Dr .1 AUJAIEU (Fra:hce) w1$hed to maintain his amendillent. It was 
con~erneid with the question ot .-whethe'r the Chairman of the Boaro 'WOuld' have 
the ri~t '00 Vote in the 'Committee • According to,' his amendl!len t, the · · 

/Chairman 



E/Imi:f/sR .17 · 
Page 5 

Chairman would have that ':right, as wel~ ' as all other :PriVileges of 
members of' the COmmi t.tee . 

Mr. HILt '(i'epresenting the Secretary~Gene~}" said that · 
representatives of countries were named to offices, but they were named 
as persOn.s~ If a. representative 'holding: an office were absent from a, · 
meeting, his · a~terna:te- or adviser ' could' not replace him in that office·. 
According to Rule 12, if a. government changed. ' its ·representative, and 
that representative W&re the Chairman or a Vioe ... Chai:rmiui'~ a new Chairman 
or Vice -Chairman had to be elected. 

Miss LENROOT (United· States)" · said that she had originally thought 
of ,.,ord5.ng ·her s~ond aiuendmen'b to the joint Chinese, Norwegian and 
New ZealAnd aniendru.ent iti the way proposed by the reptesentative of 
Czechoslovakia : .'· The wording · she had actually proposed, however, had 

seemed to her more 'J.ogical, since the Chairman o't the Executive Board ' 
was invited to be present at meetinss of ·the Committee a.s ·an: iridiviciual .· 
and not' as the representative· of a government. 

Dr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) asked whether, if the Chairman of. the 
Board was \mabie tO at~ a ~eting of' the Comi:nittee1 the Vice-Chairman 
could rep~ce him. It would be inconsistent with the RUles of Procedure 
.if he could not. 

Mr. SEYERsTED (Nor\l~y)" said that the Rules of Procedure must be 
consistent with one another. According to RUle 13, the Vice-Chairman · 
would thus replace the Chairman. 

Miss LENROOT (United States) said tnat, although she had originally 
thought that the chairman.' could not be replaced, . she now agreed With · 
:M;r. Seyorsted. _ . _ 

Dr. HSIAO '(china.f al.so supported ~ • . Seyersted' s , interpretation. 
Dr. AUJAIEU (France) said that · he ·maintained his amendme~t, which was 

concerned with \Theth~r or not the . Chairman of the Board would have . the 
right to vote in the ·conmli ttee .' 

The oHAIRltiAN pointed out that since the Chairman would be present in 
.his capacity a~ Chairman and not as repr~seittative, he ~uld not b~ ' 
permit~d to vbte' btit he could take~ part in the debate~ • . 

He asked the Soviet Union and Yugos~v representativeswhet,her : they 
would be willing to ·let the Board de~ide on' the amendment to Rille 47 a.t 
this meet'1Egj since theB6ard baa a T/ery ·full Agenda. · 

Mr. VIIEAN (Yugoslavia) 11113.1ntained his ~equest to postpone the vote. 
Mr. KOBUSl!K6·; '{U~ion 'of Soviet . Soci~li~t Republlos) ;ointed. out that 

.the Rules oi Prbcedure· stated ' that amendments should be presented :i.n written .· 
··- /form. . 



E/ICEF /SR .•17 ,,, 
Page 6 · -,\•·· · · 

form. This ·-wa.s par-ticularly important ~n an ~e~nt . to the_ Rules 

themselves was concerned. He suggested that all the !?reposed. am.endments . 

should be written out and circulated and be voted on separately the- . 
following day.·· 

lvir. PAPANEK (.Cz~ehoslovakia) pointed.-.out that the Agenda had been 

ado:pted, .. Pos~ponemen,t of a d,~~ision :w:ould, involve ch®ging the order of 

the Agenda._ ·or _postponit1g P.iscussion of . thy 9tJ:ler items. He suggested 

that the, Board ~qmpromise by putting off a deqision until. the afternoon . 
meeting. 

Mr. :1\LEJtA.NDER .- (Uni t~d Kingdom) supported . the proposal,. 

The CHAIIlMAN, _, in reply , ~o a ques~~on by Mr. KOBUSJIKO \UniQn of 
Soviet Socialist-Republics) pointed out _that the de~te . had . ll;l~icated. 

that a larg¢ . munber of; the m.embere were in .-.favollr o"f _the 8lllendment. . It 

would probably be carried. It lTO'\lld facilitate . the other busineBE! on 

the Agenda,, if tl').is item 'WE;lre disposed of. 

Mr. VILFAN (Yugosla-."ia) ::mid that if the IIU,.'lotter were put to a vote 

at the pros~mt ,meetiJ.'lg h,e '\lould be . o~:t,.iged to t?-bsta~n. 
M;t-. :KRALIDY- (Ir;S.q) moved th~ closure of debate and tP,a:t the -vote 

should be taken at the afternoon meetir.g. . .. . . ' . .; ~ . ' ' .. , . . . 
The Board agreed. 
The c~::r.MA.N said ;that Items 4 and 5 of th~ Provisional Agenda, no'\-T 

Items 3 anP. 1~., would also. have to l>e postponed.! . . 
Mr. All:XA.!IDER (United Kingdom) reminded the Board,. of the joint 

Ne'\-T Zealang El'.\d Un:i.ted Kingd()m amendment. 

Dr. SU'"i'C:R (Nm'l Zealand) said that he would not press fo~ that . . . ,, . 

amendment being discussed at any particular time. 
Miss LENROOT {United State s) proposed that the Board proceea to 

discuss Item 2 of .the Provi.slonai Agenda, n;w-~Item 5·. : . · . . 
Item ;: . Report of ~he E::cecut~ve . Di~e~·tor (doc~~~~ E/IoohB) 

The CHAIP.MAN announced to the Board that Mr. Davidson, .the European ·. . . ~ 

Director, .who . had .been injured in an aeroplane crash, . wa~ . doing well .• 
. . ' . . . . . . ' 

Dr. AUJALEU {~rq.n~e) moved that the ~card_ sh.ould send.him a telegr~. 

expressing its hopes for a speedy and full recove:J;"y. Mr. :moy ,(GreeceJ . .. . ; ·' . .· , ,, .· . 
seconQP.d , an~ the Board ~pproved tp.~ motion. . . ·. ' 

Mr. PATE (ICEF}, ~iscussing .his report, said. that thE1 mos:t 
·. ' .. '- .• • ., . i. . . .. 

encouraging eventa for the Fund during the past two months were, fir~t, 
when th~ Third Committee . ~f the General Assemb~y, qn ~motion made by 
the ~p~ese~t~tiv1,3s _ of Fral\~e ~d aecc;mded by ~he ~ep~esentativ!3a of .. the . . ) ; - ... - " .- . ~ . . . . . . ' '. . ·-. . . -. . . . ' . -·:. 
So_'Y';let Union and .C~ina, unanim.ously approved the ~eport of the Board to 

. '. . •• ; · . . ' . '! • . ; : · . .. . 

the Economic .. ~d Social Council. The second event was the approval of the 

/work 



E/ICEF/SR.l7 . 
Page 7 · 

work of the. ,Fund· by ·th~ : General ;As'sembl.y ,a, fe'W . days -previously. 
With regard: to :para.graph;) ot his '.Report,. Mr .. . PATE: remarked tha:t 

agreements had-·nc~r bean . signed. Y1 th a.lil ':the.' countrie'S concerned . in . 
Europe,: 'with the except'ion of Fra.nee·:vhbse. plan ·of ope;rations had been · -~ 

held back because .of :the more pressing . needS of other countrieE:r • The · 
situation ·:in France· bad, . however, · now become critical and the Fr~ch · 
plan ·baa ·been submitted to the Progralmne . Committee and would come before ... 
the Board· .that ·at'tern.oon. An agreement had · a.lso been concluded with · 
China. 

Mr~ l?'INSI.Ol-1 .(ICEF)' discussed· :the :recent contributions to ·the Fund . -· 
{paragraphs- -5 to 12)~·- He: pointed 'out that the -contribution of the 
Goverriment' ot Denmark' in BCG vaccine, · Red Cross teams ·and schola'rships, 
might equal about one million dollars. ·The :missions to La.tin·AmericaJ]. 
countries .had met · with -c·onsideral:)le success . . The Peruvian .Government 
had pledged $40 , 000 ·ana .it was hoped ·toot it would contribute further. 
The President of Chile had sta.tedthat he would send a message 
recommending a contribution of two to· three . million dollars. A . president~al 

message to the· Congress o·f Uruguay recommending a cont:ri'buti9n of one . 
million dollars had already been signed. Eight to ten million ·doll~rs . · .. ·. 
were ·hoped for from ·the Gove:r:mnent .of .Argentina. All th,e . Cabinet Members 
o:f the Go:venmtent ,ofr: CUba were in fa"'{our qf a contribution and the Fund · 
hoped. for a to.tal Cub.an contribution of two million dOllars, · pr,oba'Ply in · 
sugar. 

·"J.'he CRA],'RlwlfJl pointed out· that the a.ctivi,t±es of . the ·F\lnd 'had/ up to 

the ]?.resent, been.,ca~ied on exclusively from contributions of governments 
or of intcr-gove~ntal organizations such as tJNRRA. . T,his proved. the. 
wisdom of the Board~s policy to sce~ .primarilygove~ental contributions 
for its initial programme. 

Mr. :PATE (~CEF}, · remar~ing on the,.- Swiss . contr.ibution,· said 1:hat -U,le 
Don Su~sse pour les Victimes. de La Guerre ha.d agreed that some o:f its · 
operations would be carrj,ed an as part of .the programxne of the Fund. The · 
details were still being worked out. 

The CHA.IRMAN referred. the members to paragraph 4 of the Report of 
the Progr~e CfJIIltn.i ttee . ( documen:t .E/ICFJ! /39.) • He agreed . with a remark 
of the representat~ve of Au:?tralia that an-effort shoul.d .be made so that 
the rcpQ],'"ts of the Programme Committee ,might be·;distributed to the mempers 
of the Boe.rd a~. least ten .. da.y.s .befoJ;~ a meeting of .. the »oard. The :present 
Report had only been !'ElCeivecl~t ~rning owing to the Boa,rd rs meeting 
so soon after t~ Pr:?g-rBilD!le C:?IJ!Ilj;ttee, ·There was )lO q~eetion of voting·. 
on the :Pror;rainme CoiU~n:ittee 's Report that morning. He had merely wished . ' , ... ::. 

to draw the attention of the Board to paragraphs 4. and 5, as well as 
/paragraph 6, 



E/ICJE:F/SR.l7 ' 
Page 8 

paragraph 6, or- the· Report, all ·~ :ct Yhich "'ooere very important. 
Mr. ' 00~ .(ICEF) clabora ted, on. the , . sec.tion ! ~Procurement . and ·-

Shi:;?pine Operations..t\ of thif? ·'·R~port of th.e. Execut~ve Director, . (pa;ragraphs 

14 to 20). ' The a.Cminist--ration. was me(}:tj,ng _.with som.e dlffi~ultias :<>wii,lg . 

to shortages of certain supplies f;!Jld .high · prices • . It was _doing its best · 
to sprea<Fits ·resoure.es so a.s to procure ;as much {I.S possible ~th . them, 

All the con~iwting g~Yernments showed· .1:1. ·keen, ~lmost personal, intere.st ·; .. · 
in making. i supplies;. ava-~la"ble. . Referring _ to paragraph 23, he said that 

the Progrt~ame Committee, in paragraph 7 of its Report, had made a 

recommendation- conoerning :privato: contributi_oas· in .. kind-. · E~r~ence- ~a.d 

sho'\'.'Il that such contributions. -. demanded. a . v.ery thorough admi~istrative . 

machinery' to handle ·them • . If suc:h a ma.chinery coul~ not be provided, it . 
'\tas bettor· not -to accept such .contribut~on.s •, .. -

Mr. PATE (ICEF),. with regard . . to p.a,ragraph .. 21, said that the Fund 

could only meet a fraction of · the ne.eds of China. ·· More concrete 
recommendations .as to what .. could be done vrere expected in a few days · 
from Dr.' Borcic, the F'lmd cQrre·spondent .in c~na. ~. Borcic would go to 

Paris about 15 December, to be the chief liaison officer "between the 

1-Torld Health ·organization and the Fund. Mr • . PATE remarked -on the high 
stature, both in techtiicai ability and character.) of the persons· working , : 
for the Fund. With regard .to moving the headquarters from tvashington .to 

New Ydrk., he 'sPid that tho staff had received the news : of the step in J;he 
best spirit. 

·~liss· LE~mooT . (United States). remarke.d .::tha.-t botll those associated 1d.th 

the Fund and the pub~i'c could be proud of the .work of the Administration.. · · 

Dt / RSIAO (China:) agreed with Miss Lenroot. He sincerely hoped,. 
however·, 'that; the administration would hasten its 'arrangements . for an 

early start of its operations in China. 

Mr·. ALEXANDER (United. Kingdom) · associated himself with Dr:. HSIAO and 
expressed this hope for. the other countries of the Far East as well. ": He 
asked '~he thor Dr~ ' Hellnholz , was going. to repl'ace·:Dr.:. Eliot and. stressed the 
value of Dr. Eliot's services. 

russ LIDlROOT (United States) explained that Dr, Hclinholz wul'Q. be 
tho chief medical · consult!mt for. EUrope. Dr~ Eliot would· remain as · the 

chief' medical consultant of the Fund at the· headquarters office.· · 

· Hr. PATE . (ICEF) .told the Board that the ffrst supply of · goods· which 
had ·been sent'' t'\'1'0 or :three months pre·viously \rere noW being received. 
Actual feeding woulcf start within the week in Austria, Finland, . Greece and 
Italy '\'There ·the ·goods ·had liieen received on 1 December." · ·Feed ·would . start 

· ' /about 5 ·December 



-··-·-····- · - - - - - - - - - - - - ·- - - -

E/ICEE /SR .17 
Page 9 

about 5 December in Bulgaria and 1 January in Czechoslovakia which, in 
accordance with its plan of operations, would first dispose of the supplies 
it had on hand. Distribution had started on a small scale in Poland on 
17 November and the operations there had begun expanding on 1 December, in 
accordance with the Polish plan of operation. 

Mrs. SINCI:..Am (Ce.na.da) said that tlUs vas the best n&vs the ~oard had 
yet had. Until that time, all the work had dealt w1 th preliminary 
arrangements. Now, concrete results were being achieved, 

The CHAIRMAN, in reply to a question of the Chinese representative, 
said that the Board would consider the Report of the Programme Committee 
before adopting the Executi ,~a Director' a Report. 

~~e meeting rose at 1.05 P - ~· 


